

# BARRINGTON, NH SELECT BOARD MINUTES

Tuesday, May 10, 2022

The Select Board meeting for Tuesday, May 10, 2022 began at 5:58pm. The meeting was held at the Barrington Middle School, 51 Haley Drive, Barrington. In attendance were Chairperson Mannschreck, Vice-Chair Bailey, Selectperson Saccoccia, Selectperson Cappiello, Selectperson Gibson, Town Administrator (TA) MacIver, and Municipal Office Administrator (MOA) Caudle.

# CALL TO ORDER AND OPENING CEREMONIES

**5:58pm.** Chairperson Mannschreck called the meeting to order and requested the color guard post the colors.

**6:00pm.** Chairperson Mannschreck led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**6:01pm.** The National Anthem was sung by Kat Murphy.

**6:02pm.** The Select Board proclamation was read by Chairperson Mannschreck.

# **INTRODUCTIONS**

**6:04pm.** Dale Sylvia of the Tricentennial Committee introduced himself, thanking the 18<sup>th</sup> Dover 2<sup>nd</sup> NH Regiment Colonial Militia and American Legion Post 114 for posting the flags, and reviewed the planned events of the evening.

# **GOD BLESS AMERICA**

6:07pm. Kat Murphy sang "God Bless America"

# **BARRINGTON HISTORY**

**6:10pm.** The Tricentennial Committee provided history of the founding of the Town, including its origins as the location of an ironworks and life in the "early days." Portraying the original Barrington Committee were: Jeff Durrell (portraying Captain Mark Hunking), David Welch (portraying George Jaffrey), Walter Hanson (portraying James Davis), Matt Sylvia (portraying Samuel Tibbetts), and Dale Sylvia (portraying Samuel Penhallow).

### READING OF THE CHARTER

**6:22pm.** The <u>Barrington Charter</u> was read by David Welch and Walter Hanson, as George Jaffrey and James Davis respectively.

# READING OF THE CONGRESSIONAL RECORD

**6:27pm.** Mr. Sylvia welcomed Jim Calef, Rayce Calef, Peter Cook, David Ranson, Caryn Ranson, Garth Svenson, Joel Sherburne, Jessica Tennis, Rick Walker, and Erin Paradis. The Congressional Record provided by Representative Chris Pappas was read by Erin Paradis and Rayce Calef.

Barrington, NH Select Board Minutes May 10, 2022

# PRESENTATIONS TO THE SELECT BOARD

**6:30pm**. Select Board Chair Mannschreck was invited to the stage and presented the Congressional Record by Tricentennial Committee member Erin Paradis.

Matthew Sylvia presented Chairperson Mannschreck with the Town Charter.

Tricentennial Committee Member Peter Cook presented a New Hampshire State Flag flown over the state capital gifted by Barrington State Representative Cassandra Levesque.

Chairperson Mannschreck presented Fire Chief Rick Walker with a hobby horse "approved by the king of England."

Chief Walker, also a member of the Tricentennial Committee, thanked in attendance as well as all Tricentennial Committee members for their hard work over the last year in planning these events.

Tricentennial Committee Member Joel Sherburne explained a commemorative cancellation stamp was approved by the Post office and presented each Select Board member and Town Administrator MacIver with a cancelled stamp. Stamps are available for \$5 each, with only 300 made, and the stamp itself will be made available to the Tricentennial Committee in 60 days. Joel thanked the Tricentennial Committee for each of their efforts.

**6:38pm.** *An intermission in the meeting was called.* 

### **LUNCH AT THE DUMP – BAND**

**7:00pm.** Bluegrass band "Lunch at the Dump" played. Scott Heron, new Barrington resident, joined briefly on the mandolin.

### **CLOSING REMARKS**

**8:02pm.** Dale thanked those in attendance as well as all who participated in, planned, and otherwise assisted in the celebration.

Motion to adjourn the May 10, 2022 Select Board meeting by Selectperson Saccoccia, seconded by Vice-Chair Bailey. Cappiello – Aye, Gibson – Aye, Saccoccia – Aye, Bailey – Aye, Mannschreck – Aye. *The motion passed*.

Docusigned by:  Dannen Mannschrik  1864FFGD61D944D	DocuSigned by:
Chairperson D. Mannschreck	Selectperson! Cappiello
George Bailey	Robert Gibson
Vice-Chân G. Bailey	Selectperson R. Gibson
	May 23, 2022
Selectperson J. Saccoccia	Date Minutes Were Approved